
From: Alan Kessler
To: City Elections
Subject: Friends of Ted Wheeler - Disclosure violation May 26, 2020 Email
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 4:42:17 PM
Attachments: Building a Better Portland.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

This email is intended to serve as my official complaint under Portland
Charter Chapter 3, Article 3, and Portland City Code Chapter 2.10
against Friends of Ted Wheeler, the principal campaign committee of his
campaign for Mayor of Portland.

The attached PDF is a copy of an email received from Friends of Ted
Wheeler on May 26, 2020. It is a Communication subject to PCC 2.10.030,
however it fails to Disclose (Prominently or otherwise) the required
funding information.

I respectfully request that the Auditor investigate this violation of
the timely disclosure provisions of 2.10.030 and take all appropriate
enforcement actions in accordance with PCC 2.10.050.

Faithfully yours,
Alan Lloyd Kessler
2725 SE 36th Ave.
Portland, OR 97202
(503) 860 1020

mailto:ak@alankessler.law
mailto:elections@portlandoregon.gov



From: Ted Wheeler <info@tedwheeler.com>
Subject: Building a Better Portland


Date: May 26, 2020 at 4:51 PM
To: Alan Kessler <campaignviolations@alankessler.law>


Dear Alan,


I hope you had a safe and restful Memorial Day weekend. As we begin a
thoughtful re-opening of our City, days like yesterday are a good reminder of
the sacrifices so many make for our health and safety, and our freedoms.


While my first priority remains addressing the ongoing pandemic response and
the well being of our people and small businesses, I’m also back on the
campaign trail and looking forward to the months ahead. With 19 candidates
competing in the primary election, there was always a strong possibility that the
election would proceed to November. Fortunately, we have finished the primary
with more than double the votes of the next highest competitor. This places our
campaign in an excellent position to win in the general election. Furthermore,
given the close finish, we will continue to monitor the returns as they are
finalized over the coming week.


Portlanders from all walks of life have supported this campaign, and know how
much I love this city. They also know that I’ll continue to work hard for them day
in and day out, in times of prosperity and in times of crisis. These are trying
times, but we are making smart, effective decisions that will help our city
to recover quickly and equitably from the economic and social fallout created
by COVID-19.
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As our campaign prepares for the general election, I need your help to continue
our record of accomplishment over the next four years. Your donation of $25,
$50, or $100 today helps ensure that Portland keeps its leadership strong
through this crisis and beyond it. 


Thank you for your continued support—I am confident that I will earn the honor
of continuing to serve the city I love for the next four years. 


Sincerely,


TED WHEELER
Mayor of Portland
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